

2.

request could not under the circumstances be complied with, but you will readily recognize the impossibility of making an exception in the case of the Hay River school when there are other institutions operating under similar conditions.

The total earnings of this school for the nine months ended December 31st, 1909 were \$1050.00. The grant for the June quarter was paid direct to the Principal, who acknowledged the same, while that for the September and December quarters was paid to His Lordship the Bishop of Athabasca. The earnings for the March quarter will be paid upon receipt of the usual quarterly return and the cheque will be sent, as directed, to the Ven. Archdeacon J. R. Lucas.

I have the honour to be, Right Reverend Sir,

Your obedient servant.

*Lowther*  
Secretary.

Dept. of Indian & Northern Affairs, Letterbook,  
22 June 1910 - 8 July 1910, (R.G. 10, Volume 5296)

POO R  
copy

PUBLIC ARCHIVES  
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES  
CANADA